



PAM BONDI
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Capital Collateral Division

1515 North Flagler Drive (Suite 900)
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone (561) 837-5000 Fax (561) 837-5108
<http://www.myfloridalegal.com>

May 3, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Reaves v. Jones, Secretary,
Florida Department of Corrections
Case No. 17-8428 -- CAPITAL CASE

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing to request a 10-day extension of time, up to and including May 21, 2018, for the filing of a Brief in Opposition to the petition for certiorari filed in the capital case of *William Reaves v. Julie Jones, Secretary, Florida Department of Corrections*, challenging the decision of the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit Case No. 1511225P, *Reaves v. Sec'y, Dep't of Corrs.*, 872 F.3d 1137 (11th Cir. 2017) currently due on May 9, 2018. I need additional time for filing the Brief in Opposition because my duties in other pending cases precludes me from devoting the time necessary to adequately respond to the petition without an extension. I have conferred with William M. Hennis, Esq., counsel for Petitioner, and he has no objection to this extension of time. Thank you for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

/S/ Leslie T. Campbell

LESLIE T. CAMPBELL
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 0066631

cc: William M. Hennis, Esq.
Rachel L. Day, Esq.
Capital Collateral Regional Counsel-South
One East Broward Boulevard, Suite 444
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301